
From: Muthoora, Leela 

Sent: 01 July 2015 16:40 

To: Young, Tony 

Subject: FW: Advertisement application - 2015/3311/A - 166 Camden High 

Street (PP-04267246) 

Attachments: Signage details - 166 Camden High Street, NW1 0NS.pdf 

 

 
 

From: Aline Browers [mailto:aline.browers@jmarchitects.net]  
Sent: 01 July 2015 3:47 PM 

To: Planning 
Cc: Planning 
Subject: Advertisement application - 2015/3311/A - 166 Camden High Street (PP-04267246) 

 

2015/3311/INVALID - 166 Camden High Street, NW1 0NS 

 

Dear Tony, 

 

Thank you very much for your email.   

 

Please find a pdf with the drawings you requested attached. These are mostly typical manufacturer 

details and not to scale. Should you require drawings in 1:20 I can draw them up but I believe the 

info attached might be sufficient. 

 

List of the drawings/information attached: 

 

1a. Section through Fascia sign – typical manufacturer detail 

The fascia is manufactured in aluminium and has purple finish. At the bottom there is a red stripe 

(lens) which is backlit by red LEDs. 

 

1b. Internally mounted Chevron sign –  typical manufacturer detail 

These are installed behind the glazing and have internal white LED illumination as shown on 

drawing. 

 

1c. Face illuminated lettering  on Fascia – typical manufacturer detail 

All the letters including the chevron sign will be face illuminated as per drawings. 

 

1d. Internally illuminated hanging signs – typical manufacturer detail 

These are internally illuminated by LEDs (LED sheet) and a red led strip as per drawings. 

 

1e. Internally suspended light pocket – photos  

These will be internally mounted behind the glazing. 

 

I hope this sufficient information to process our application. Please do not hesitate to contact me 

should you have any questions or need anything else. 

 

 

Best regards , 

 

Aline Browers | jmarchitects  



64 Queen Street | Edinburgh | EH2 4NA 
T: 0131 464 6100 | F: 0131 464 6150 
E: aline.browers@jmarchitects.net | W. jmarchitects.net 
                       
Follow us on: 

 
 

 
 
The information contained in this E-mail is legally privileged and confidential, intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. The opinions expressed in 
this E-mail are not necessarily the opinions of jmarchitects. If the header of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at +44 (0)131 464 
6100 and return the original message to us at the above listed address via E-mail.  E-mail communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error free as information 
could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, delayed or incomplete, or contain viruses. jmarchitects does not accept liability or responsibility for any errors or 
omissions in the contents of this message or any attachments which arise as a result of email transmission. It is your responsibility to scan attachments (if any). 
jmarchitects ltd. Registered Office: 64 Queen Street, Edinburgh EH2 4NA. Registered in Scotland. No. SC172002 
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Additional information 


Application Ref: 2015/3311/INVALID


1a. Section through Fascia sign – typical manufacturer detail


1b. Internally mounted Chevron sign – typical manufacturer detail


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


PLEASE NOTE: ALL DRAWINGS ARE NOT TO SCALE







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





